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Hi Melinda,

Dorothy Menasco

Thursday, February 14, 2019 10:57 AM
Melinda Watts

Jeff Doehling

RE: Docket No. 20170114-WU

We will update the docket title per your request below.

Dorothy

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 10:53 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco
Cc: Jeff Doehling

Subject: Docket No. 20170114-WU

Please change the docket title of Docket No. 20170114-WU from

Application for transfer of facilities and water Certificate No. 165-W from Allen LaFortune and Otis Fonder c/o Tropical
Park Water Systems to A Utility Inc.

to

Application for transfer of facilities and water Certificate No. 165-W from Allen LaFortune and Otis Fonder to A Utility

Inc.

since Allen LaFortune and Otis Fonder is the certificated name of the current holder of Certificate No. 165-W
(it is a partnership). Tropical Park Water Systems is just part of the Utility’s address.

Thanks.

Melinoa Watts

Florida Public Service Commission

(850) 413-6952 (voice)
(850) 413-6953 (fax)





